Calix Inc.

1035 N. McDowell Blvd Petaluma, CA94954 U.S.A

Description of Permissive Change

Date:2023/4/10

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABLK-GS2128G
(Original approval date: 11/22/2022)

Applicant: Calix Inc.
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2ZABLK-GS2128G, originally granted on
11/22/2022 and Class Il permissive change to added frequency band and new model.

Detail of changes:

1. Add frequency band through software enabling to its original parent application. The adding frequency
band is from 5.26 to 5.32GHz and 5.50 to 5.72GHz.

2. Add one newly model.

Original

Product Description Model Difference

GigaSpire BLAST udg |udg GS2128G

Newly

Product Description Model Difference

GigaSpire BLAST udxg |udxg GS2128XG Only different in layout and related components of BOSA & laser driver.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,




Calix Inc.

1035 N. McDowell Blvd Petaluma, CA94954 U.S.A

o

Name: Andrea Hsia / Title: Supervisor

Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch
Tel: +886 3 318 3232, 4311628

Fax: 886 3 327 0892

E-mail: andrea.hsia@bureauveritas.com
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